
6/30/2020 Mail - Sherman, Randy - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/search/id/AAMkADNiNThjZWVkLWFjODktNGI5YS04ODQyLTlkNjkwMDY2NGFiNQBGAAAAAABfr5DOo9qRRLtJ1I… 1/2

RE: Release AshBritt

Hoskins, Karen <KHOSKINS@Rivierabch.com>
Fri 12/22/2017 9:32 AM
To:  Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@Rivierabch.com>
Cc:  Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com>; Sherman, Randy <Rsherman@Rivierabch.com>

Also, what is the status of damage inventory informa�on? I spoke Wande from FEMA, and he stated that he
also needs more detail in the descrip�on of the damage.
Thanks
Karen
From: Bailey, Terrence 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Hoskins, Karen <KHOSKINS@Rivierabch.com>
Cc: Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com>; Sherman, Randy <Rsherman@Rivierabch.com>
Subject: RE: Release AshBri�
Nydia and I met yesterday and went over the status of our work. We have few outstanding items but the bill
on debri is a big one.
Terrence N. Bailey, LEED AP, PE
Director of Public Works
1481 15th Street, Riviera Bch 33404
Phone: (561) 845-4080
Fax: (561) 840-4038
tbailey@rivierabch.com
When we are closed to ideas, what we hear is cri�cism.
When we are open to cri�cism, what we get is advice.
--Simon Sinek

From: Hoskins, Karen 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@Rivierabch.com>
Cc: Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com>; Sherman, Randy <Rsherman@Rivierabch.com>
Subject: FW: Release AshBri�
Terrence, do you have any addi�onal informa�on regarding debris? If not when will we receive final invoices?
As you know we are very close to submi�al deadline.
Thanks
Karen
From: Bailey, Terrence 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Chris Holsinger <cholsinger@ashbri�.com>; Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com>; Hoskins,
Karen <KHOSKINS@Rivierabch.com>
Cc: Sara Perkins <sperkins@ashbri�.com>
Subject: RE: Release AshBri�
Chris,
Do you know when we will see an invoice for your services. Our finance team is working with FEMA and we
need the invoices.
Terrence N. Bailey, LEED AP, P.E.
Ac�ng Director of Public Works
2391 Avenue L, Riviera Bch 33404
Phone: (561) 845-4060
Fax: (561) 840-4038
tbailey@rivierabch.com
"Educa�on is the key to unlock the golden door of freedom." - George Washington Carver
From: Chris Holsinger [mailto:cholsinger@ashbri�.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@Rivierabch.com>
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Cc: Sara Perkins <sperkins@ashbri�.com>
Subject: RE: Release AshBri�
Mr. Bailey,
AshBri� completed the right of way collec�on debris mission weeks ago. There was no debris le� to collect
and the City gave us no indica�on that private roads were s�ll on the table. The Solid Waste Authority debris
sites are no longer accep�ng storm related debris as their last day was November 4th to my knowledge. The
trucks have been dismissed and the debris on the private roads should be collected as normal waste at this
�me. Let me know if you have any ques�ons,
Regards,
From: Bailey, Terrence [mailto:TBailey@Rivierabch.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Chris Holsinger <cholsinger@ashbri�.com>
Cc: Sara Perkins <sperkins@ashbri�.com>
Subject: RE: Release AshBri�
Chris,
Enclosed is the last email on the subject. We are awai�ng final determina�on on Ashbri� working inside gated
communi�es.
Terrence N. Bailey, LEED AP, P.E.
Ac�ng Director of Public Works
2391 Avenue L, Riviera Bch 33404
Phone: (561) 845-4060
Fax: (561) 840-4038
tbailey@rivierabch.com
"Educa�on is the key to unlock the golden door of freedom." - George Washington Carver

From: Chris Holsinger [mailto:cholsinger@ashbri�.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Bailey, Terrence <TBailey@Rivierabch.com>
Cc: Sara Perkins <sperkins@ashbri�.com>
Subject: FW: Release AshBri�
From: Chris Holsinger 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 5:16 PM
To: tbailey@rivierabeach.com
Cc: Sara Perkins <sperkins@ashbri�.com>
Subject: Release AshBri�
Mr. Bailey,
My name is Chris Holsinger with AshBri�, i wanted to reach out to you asking if you could send me an email
confirming AshBri�’s comple�on of the project as i don’t believe we received anything for the comple�on of
the hurricane generated debris collec�on project.

Regards
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